

CRAIG TODD

Managing Partner

Building trust one tough conversation at a time.

Craig has actively served Tri-State businesses for over two decades. His candor and transparency allow him to quickly dissect common workplace bottlenecks and deliver insight for a quick resolution. With a strong background in both Engineering principles and Business applications, he is able to draw upon both skillsets to harmonize departmental interaction and bring high-level strategy to fruitful execution. O the job, you may find him kayaking with his family or on the badminton court. He is also a proud member of Vistage and ACG.

EDUCATION

1993 - 1996 XAVIER UNIVERSITY

MBA

Leadership Development

Coaching & Mentoring

Situational Leadership

Team Dynamics

Building Trust

1985- 1989 UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI

B.S., Industrial Management

SKILLS

EADERSHIP

	Turnaround Management	•••••
BUSINESS	Start-Up Management	•••••
	Sales/Marketing	•••••
	Strategic Planning	•••••
	Budgeting	•••••
OPERATIONS	Supply Chain Management Value Stream Mapping Continuous Improvement Six Sigma Purchasing / Scheduling	

EXPERIENCE

2005 — present	AMEND CONSULTING Managing Partner
2003 — 2005	CINCINNATI SUB-ZERO Medical Operations Manager
2000 - 2003	MIDWEST MFG SOLUTIONS Project Manager
1995 - 2000	HILLENBRAND INDUSTRIES Plant Superintendent

INDUSTRIES SERVED



